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Dear James, 

I really think about to have another article with you about the safety management in the laboratory. Sorry I 

can not go to WHO meeting this time, and I hope to see you soon, maybe in CAS-NAS meeting. 

By the way, I write a small paper on Wuhan P4 lab. My attention is to let outside to know a little bit the 

laboratory and understand why we need the lab. and how to operate the lab. I hope you could have a look 

and help me to revise it. 

Thanks for you help and I am sure your revision wi ll do me a great favor for the publication of this article. 

Regards 

Zhiming 

Yuan Zhiming, Ph. D. 
Professor of Wuhan Insti tute of Virology 
President of Wuhan Branch 
Chinese Academy of Sciences 
Wuhan 430071, China 
Tel: 86-27-87198195(0) 
86-27-87197242(L) 
Fax:86-27-87199480 

From: Le Due, James w. 
Date: 2019-11-06 10:20 
To: Yuan Zhiminq 
Subject: Re: The PDF offprint of your article [J0BB_26] is attached to this email 

Wonderful! Thanks for the good news. Hopefully we will have another one out soon. 

Are you going to the WHO meeting on biocontainment labs next week in Geneva? Perhaps I' II see you 

there. 

Jim 

Suryanarayanan1_ TPIA_0000047 



Sent from my i Phone 

On Nov 5, 2019, at 5:44 PM, Yuan Zhiming <yzm@wh.iov.cn> wrote: 

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not click I inks or open attachments un less you 

recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi, James, 

The article Safety and Security in the Age of Synthetic Biology has been published on line. Thanks for 

your contribution and hope to meet you soon. 

Regards 

Zhiming 

Yuan Zhiming, Ph.D. 
Professor of Wuhan Instit11te of Virology 
President of Wuhan Branch 
Chinese Academy of Sciences 
Wuhan 430071, China 
Tel: 86-27-87198195(0) 
86-27-87197242(L) 
Fax: 86-27-87199480 

From: Elsevier - PDF Offprint 
Date: 2019-11-06 04:50 
To: yzm 
Subject: The PDF offprint of your article [JOBB_26] is attached to this email 

Please note this is a system generated email from an unmanned mailbox. 

If you have any queries we really want to hear from 

you via our 24/7 support at http://service.elsevier.com 
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